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Subject: FW:. [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

From:
Sent: 30 March 2023 14:12

Subject: RE:. [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS

Thanks- —many thanks for sharing and | will pass onto the team for info and awareness.

Regards

From:
Sent: 30 March 2023 12:55

Cc: firstminister@gov.scot
Subject: Tina

On Behalf Of firstminister@gov.scot

Gents

I know— spoke to you regarding the hard copy correspondence sent by a few
weeks ago. For your information and awareness please see attached card received at SAH this

morning addressed to Nicola Sturgeon MSP.

Thanks

!!lce o! l!e Lirst Minister

Scottish Government
5TH floor/St Andrews House/Regent Road
Edinburgh EH1 3DG
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with 1t) 1s intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail 1s not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.



Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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